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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:25 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 2 - Black History Month Convocation, 

Time Management Workshop, SGA's Black History Month Events, and more ...

 

  

    

 

Today: Black History Month Convocation 
Join us for four special convocations as part of Black History 

Month beginning today at 11 a.m. in the Chapel with guest Jason 

Riley, senior fellow at the Manhattan Institute and columnist for 

the Wall Street Journal. Luncheon will follow; Luncheon RSVP 

required.  

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read More 

  

 

 

Today:  Free Time Management Workshop  
The Center for Advising and Student Achievement will hold a free 

workshop on Time Management.  The workshop will be held 

today at 4 pm in Wright Hall 207.    

ALL ARE WELCOME!  

Contact: Dr. Patricia Fullmer 

 

Today: RA Application Deadline  
The RA application deadline has been extended until today at 

11:59 pm.  Please apply here: http://www.lincoln.edu/resident-

advisor-application 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

 

SGA's Black History Month events 
Are you ready to celebrate Black History Month Lincoln? The 

Legendary SGA has a month filled of events for you to celebrate 

Black History Month! Please stay tuned for all updates and click 

the link to see the flyer attached!  

Contact: Olutoyin Olowookere 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/leaves-spring-2017-1-page.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/SGA%20Flyer%20for%20Black%20History%20Month.png
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February 7: Amos Lecture 
The 2017 Amos Lecture speaker will be Dr. Newby-Alexander.  A 

professor of history at Norfolk State University and the Director of 

the Joseph Jenkins Roberts Center for African Diaspora Studies, 

Dr. Newby-Alexander will lecture on “America’s Black Past 

Matters.” The program will be held Tuesday, February 7 at  

6:30 pm in the Chapel and is open to all members of the Lincoln 

University community. 

Contact: Patricia Joseph 

Read More 
 

February 7:  Woman of the Year 
Deadline extended until February 7: The nomination committee 

of the Women’s Center announces nominations for 2017 Woman 

of the Year. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 

 

Summer Employment – Upward Bound 
The Lincoln University Upward Bound Program is accepting 

applications for full-time summer tutor/counselor positions for its 

six-week residential component.  Program dates June 11 to July 

22. Please click on the below link for more information. 

Contacts: Joanna Martin 
Read More 

 

Job Offer! Male Initiative Engagement Assistant  
The Male Initiative Program is looking for two student 

workers.  Must have work study.  Email Mr. Harris at 

jharris@lincoln.edu if you are interested. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

 

Retool Your School Competition 
Lincoln University needs your support in The Home Depot Retool 

Your School competition. Under a new nomination process 

between Sunday, January 29 and Friday, February 10, Lincoln 

must receive at least 100 nominations made via social media 

posts on Instagram or Twitter using the hashtags: 

#LincolnUPA_RYS17 or @LincolnUofPA to be eligible for the actual 

competition. Multiple nominations are encouraged!!! For the 

official rules, visit: http://retoolyourschool.com/official-rules/. 

Contact: Eric Webb 

 

 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/amos.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/departments/womens-center/applications
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Tutor%20Counselor%20Flyer%202017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Male%20Engagement%20Job%20Flyer.jpg
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